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From: onbehalfof+ECCedoffice+wiley.com@manuscriptcentral.com on behalf of European Journal of Cancer
Care <onbehalfof+ECCedoffice+wiley.com@manuscriptcentral.com>

Sent: 06 September 2017 22:33
To: Olufikayo Bamidele; em.mccaughan@ulster.ac.uk

Subject: European Journal of Cancer Care - Decision on Manuscript ECC-2016-0305.R3

06-Sep-2017
Dear Mrs. Bamidele,

It is a pleasure to accept your revised manuscript entitled "Life after prostate cancer: a systematic literature
review and thematic synthesis of the post-treatment experiences of Black African and Black Caribbean men" in
its current form for publication in the European Journal of Cancer Care. The comments of the reviewer(s) who
reviewed your manuscript are included at the foot of this letter. Also, please review the author guidelines at:
http://www.blackwellpublishing.com/pdf/ecc_author.doc

As part of the Journal’s continued commitment to its authors, the Editorial Office and Publisher wish to keep
you informed about what will happen next. If you wish to follow your paper through the production process
please join Author Services by following this link: http://authorservices.wiley.com/bauthor/

The attached paper also contains important information regarding journal publication and services for authors,
you may wish to save it for future reference.

If you wish your paper to be OnlineOpen you are required to complete the OnlineOpen payment form available
from our website at: https://authorservices.wiley.com/bauthor/onlineopen_order.asp

OnlineOpen is available to authors of primary research articles who wish to make their article available to non-
subscribers on publication, or whose funding agency requires grantees to archive the final version of their
article. With OnlineOpen the author, the author's funding agency, or the author's institution pays a fee to
ensure that the article is made available to non-subscribers upon publication via Wiley Online Library as well as
deposited in the funding agency's preferred archive.

In addition to publication online via Wiley Online Library, authors of OnlineOpen articles are permitted to post
the final, published PDF of their article on a website, institutional repository, or other free public server,
immediately on publication.

Your article cannot be published until you have signed the appropriate license agreement. Within the next few
days you will receive an email from Wiley’s Author Services system which will ask you to log in and will present
you with the appropriate license for completion.

Please note that, effective with the 2013 volume, this journal will be published in an online-only format. All
normal author benefits, and services remain in place, e.g. authors will continue to be able to order print
offprints and or reprints of articles if required.

Thank you for your fine contribution. On behalf of the Editors of the European Journal of Cancer Care, we look
forward to your continued contributions to the Journal.

Yours sincerely,

Dr. Natalie Pattison

Associate Editor

European Journal of Cancer Care
ECCedoffice@wiley.com
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